Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: loy Irene (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 3:45 PM

To: ‘Tnsurance LCR 5G'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 3406G(AIG) & SHC 45855 QN 22/12/2017

Your Ref: SLR 3406G
Our Ref: CC3/LCR17024480/5)s3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 3406G[AIG) & SHC 45855 ON 22/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SHC 45855 against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability is not in our favour.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient {or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant”) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
EARK Ed4 (5757705 (address), owner of SHC 45858 (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim

for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHC 45855 that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 22/12/2017 (date) along  CANBERRA ROAD
(location) involving vehicle no/s SLR 3406G (“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/fowner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concermned.

Dated this 3 (day) of ﬂ Pl"l (month) 2018 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop if applicable)} (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/1

have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
A CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
§$3.330.00 (global sum) for vehicle no. SHC 45858 that was damaged pursuant to the accident

which occurred on 22/12/2017 (date) along CANBERRA ROAD (location) involving vehicle nofs
SLR 306G This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 26/12/2017 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SHC 45858 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/1 will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHC
45858 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this ?3' {day) of !1 {} ﬁ' {month} 2018 (year)
\j w\C

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




SMRT Rutomotive Services Pta Lid

s mr 251 Horth Bridge Road Singapore 179102

Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 6% 63340247
AUTOMOTIVE

Tax Invoice

Customer Cade: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR~-8500001-7
A CRNW - : 1990042802
SMET TAXIS PTE LTD § Invoice Wo. : IV1BO100208
- Date : 10.0).2018
Block Dait b4 Vehicle No. : SHC4GBES
&) Your Ref No. : TAX/12/17/2127
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK B4 G, Our Ref Mo. : 24083768
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Des&riptin;.”m--“- o Dby Unit Bdc / (Discount) Amount
. Cost % Amount N
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 § 2,300,400
AZ PER BURVEYCOR'S RECOMMEMDATICH
GRAND TOTAL 5 2,300,00

Remark

Make /HModel : TOYOTA PRIDS
Accident Date : 22.12.2017

H.B. Payment Ly cheque should be crossed and
made payable to °"SMRT Auktomotive Sexvices Pte Led',
He receipt will be issued unless raguested. W\S
—
r— L;?u‘-‘h“‘Hahhi

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/12/17/2127
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 11/01/2018

ACCIDENT ON 22/12/2017 INVOLVING SHC 45855 & SLR 3406G
ALONG CANBERRA RD TOWARDS SEMBAWANG WAY

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4585S is $111.28 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT.TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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122327 Wehicly Hub

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details
Log Date/Time: 23 Dec 2017/ 08:24,27
Asgat Type: Wahicle Transacticn Amount:
Asgat ID: SLR3405G

18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO i
Transaction Type: Pivihaiit Channel:
User 1D: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL  Buslness Transaction

S HALIL Reference No.:

Search Date / Time: 22 Dee 2017 20:20:00

insurance Company:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Information displayed s corretT as at the log date and time.

Enguire Related Logs oK

hitpa:tivel fa.gov.sglabrilactionfubAgeney TralLoglisting PFUNCTION_ID=F1801 OOMET

F749

External Agency

20171223082627358081
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